
Utilities Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMTuesday, January 23, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-0075 Approval of the December 12, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting minutes.

 

December 12, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-0076 Sole Source Engineering Services Contract to McMahon Associates as 

part of the 2024 Aeration Process Upgrades Project in the amount of 

$64,500 with a 12% contingency of $7,740 for a Project Total not to 

exceed $72,240.

 

240119_UC Sole Source Memo_AerationProcessUpgradesMcMahon.pdfAttachments:

24-0077 Award Final Clarifier Tank Underdrain and Tank Drain Rehabilitation 

Contract to Sabel Mechanical in the amount of $44,411 with 15% 

contingency of $6,662 for a project total not to exceed $51,073.

 

240119_Memo_Final Clarifier Underdrain_Rehab Contract_Sabel.pdfAttachments:

24-0088 Sole Source purchase of Final Clarifier Tank Underdrain and Tank Drain 

Pumps, Pump Rail Guide Systems, and Miscellaneous Pump Fittings from 

Quality Flow Systems in the amount of $89,960 with a 5% contingency of 

$4,500 for a total not to exceed $94,460.

 

240119_Memo_Final Clarifier Underdrain Pump Purchase.pdf

011924 Quality Flow Systems Sole Source Request.pdf

Attachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 1/19/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23776
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6e9e4ec5-f8c9-4dea-99ed-e3d0588e2e80.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23777
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=457f1420-7890-4af1-bd6c-eff828e668bc.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23778
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c7505bdb-d9fb-4479-86e1-6babaab2e645.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23789
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9b820d6d-c2c5-4541-ae81-af06850ff847.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=981a8c04-1f0f-43a3-8730-8b9440a92aed.pdf


January 23, 2024Utilities Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

7. Information Items

24-0078 2021 Sludge Storage Addition Project Engineering Services Amendment 

#2 increasing the Applied Technologies, Inc. total contract amount by 

$7,500 from $529,339 to $536,839 and decrease unallocated contingency 

from $44,857 to $37,357.

 

240119_UC Memo_SSB AdditionProfessionalServices_ATI_Contract Amend No.2.pdfAttachments:

24-0079 Monthly Reports for October, November, and December 2023:

- Wastewater Treatment Plant Synopsis and Receiving Station Revenue 

Report

- Water Treatment Facility Synopsis

- Water Distribution and Meter Team Monthly Report - November and 

December

 

2023 Q4 Wastewater Treatment Plant Synopsis.pdf

Receiving Station Revenue Report.pdf

2023 Q4 Water Plant Synopsis.pdf

11- November 2023 Water Main Breaks.pdf

12 - December 2023 Water Main Breaks.pdf

Attachments:

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

For questions on the agenda, contact Chris Stempa at 920-832-5945 or Danielle Block at 

920-832-6474.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 1/19/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23779
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4e70be96-08d4-466b-bd06-9b354d4a4d7d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23780
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a59f0a0d-efd8-4bfd-ad2b-dfa5af15f8a5.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=33bb0644-5c7a-435c-aff8-5253ff9fbab8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7a932ae9-d259-49bd-926b-11e6c69d345b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a3c72112-925e-49bd-8c17-a3c4f8f96811.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9cbec657-8813-49ce-9d30-01c4042b822c.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Utilities Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorTuesday, December 12, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

Chairperson Meltzer called the Utilities Committee Meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Meltzer, Doran, Firkus and SiebersPresent: 4 - 

Del ToroExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

23-1465 Approval of the November 7, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting minutes.

November 7, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Firkus and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Del Toro1 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

23-1466 Award of 2024A Stormwater Consulting Services Contract for 2024 

Stormwater Management Plan Reviews to Brown and Caldwell in an 

amount not to exceed $50,000.

2024A-B Plan Review Award Util Memo BC and raSmith final.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Firkus, that the 2024A Stormwater Consulting 

Services Contract for 2024 Stormwater Management Plan Reviews to Brown 

and Caldwell in an amount not to exceed $50,000 be recommended for 

approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Firkus and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Del Toro1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23639
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5cccf510-8327-4f12-9009-3fe5250dbe35.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23640
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0d1e8e0a-56e6-47bd-a5e7-d4cb20aafffa.pdf


December 12, 2023Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

23-1467 Award of 2024B Stormwater Consulting Services Contract for 2024 

Stormwater Management Plan Review to raSmith in an amount no to 

exceed $50,000.

2024A-B Plan Review Award Util Memo BC and raSmith final.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Firkus, that the 2024B Stormwater Consulting 

Services Contract for 2024 Stormwater Management Plan Review to raSmith in 

an amount not to exceed $50,000 be recommended for approval. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Firkus and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Del Toro1 - 

Information Items7.

23-1468 2024 Joint Chemical Consortium Quotation Awards

2024 Chemical Award Memo to UC 121223.pdfAttachments:

The chemical quotations were reviewed.

23-1469 Monthly Report for October 2023:

- Water Distribution and Meter Team Monthly Report

October 2023 Water Main Breaks.pdfAttachments:

This report was presented.

Adjournment8.

Siebers moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Utilities Committee Meeting be 

adjourned at 4:42 p.m.. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Doran, Firkus and Siebers4 - 

Excused: Del Toro1 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23641
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=388a7ff2-11d2-406f-a328-26b9bfaa1ea0.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23642
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f9d55a3d-a2d2-49c2-b3f3-406289523ec4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=23643
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0b3acabf-e1c1-4871-a714-1cec743dfe08.pdf


 
 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

Department of Utilities  
Wastewater Treatment Plant 

2006 E Newberry Street 
Appleton, WI  54915 

920-832-5945 tel. 
920-832-5949 fax  

 

 

TO:  Chairperson Vered Meltzer and Members of the Utilities Committee 
 

FROM: Interim Utilities Director, Chris Stempa 
 

DATE: January 19, 2024  
 

RE: Approve: Sole Source Engineering Services Contract to McMahon 

Associates as part of the 2024 Aeration Process Upgrades Project in the 

amount of $64,500 with a 12% contingency of $7,740 for a Project Total 

not to exceed $72,240 
 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Appleton Wastewater Treatment Plant (AWWTP) operates two early 1990’s vintage 

positive displacement rotary lobe blowers which supply low-pressure air to a network of 

submerged diffusers located within the mixed liquor channel and the aeration tank inlet 

channels.  These diffusers are designed to create turbulence within flow and keep solids 

in suspension.  The channel aeration blower equipment was commissioned as part of a 

major upgrade project in the early 1990’s and has proven to be reliable for over 30 years 

of operation.  However, it has reached its useful life and one of the blowers now requires 

replacement.  The 2024 CIP identified $600,000 in total funding that will implement a 

project that would replace existing aeration equipment with present-day blower 

technology. 

 

After one of the blowers failed in early 2023, the engineering services of McMahon were 

solicited to provide a mixed liquor channel blower equipment alternatives evaluation.  

The evaluation compared four different blower technologies including the option of 

rehabilitating the existing 30-year-old units.  The 2024 budget was formulated based on 

that evaluation.  The engineering document was also provided to Focus on Energy to 

determine grant eligibility for selected technology alternative that provided the best 

simple payback exclusive of potential Focus on Energy grant funding.  It should be noted 

that blower rehabilitation was eliminated from consideration because it was unlikely that 

the equipment would last another 20-years.  Furthermore, that option came at the highest 

annual electrical cost when extrapolating over that period.   

 

PROPOSAL 

The McMahon proposal includes suite of engineering services which have become 

standard for the Utilities Department as part of larger construction projects like this one.  

Those services include the core elements associated with design, bidding, and 

construction management.  The cost for professional services outlined in their proposal 

totals $64,500.  



Utilities Committee Memo 

Sole Source Engineering Contract to McMahon – 2024 Aeration Process Upgrades Project 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

SOLE SOURCE JUSTIFICATION 

The 2024 CIP Aeration Project Upgrades project identified $87,500 for engineering 

services which represents approximately 15% (industry standard) of the overall budget 

which totals $600,000.  McMahon’s proposal is 11% of the overall construction budget.  

The equipment alternatives evaluation McMahon completed in 2023 will be used as a 

springboard for the next phase of design.  Contracting with another firm as part of formal 

Request for Proposal (RFP) process would not yield cost savings.  First, the typical RFP 

process that the Utilities Department requires involves firms to generate detailed 

proposals from which they are evaluated and scored.  That time and effort comes at a cost 

which is absorbed by the firms but passed back to the city as part of the total engineering 

service fees.  Second, engineering firms do not typically rely on another firms work 

because of the potential risk exposure.  As such, work completed by McMahon would 

likely be replicated at the cost of the Utilities Department without yielding measurable 

results.  Lastly, McMahon’s approach to the equipment alternatives evaluation is worth 

noting.  The inclusion of existing blower rehabilitation as part of the energy payback 

calculations was not something initially considered by Utilities Department staff because 

of concerns pertaining to equipment longevity and/or reliability.  By including that as part 

of the analysis, McMahon highlighted the increased delta in energy cost savings 

compared to the new technology alternatives.  As recently as January 17, 2024, Focus on 

Energy indicated that based on the alternatives evaluation there is a potential energy 

incentive available totaling $21,000 which could be applied to a completed project 

further reducing the payback period. 

 

McMahon has provided quality engineering services on a number of different projects at 

the AWWTP over the years and their proposal reflects the value the city would be 

receiving for the reasons previously described.  As such, I recommend that McMahon be 

considered for a sole source contract as part of the 2024 Aeration Process Upgrades 

Project.  

 

RECOMMNDATION 
 

Approval of a sole source Engineering contract to McMahon Associates as part of the 

2024 Aeration Process Upgrades Project in the amount of $64,500 with a 12% 

contingency of $7,740 for a Project Total not to exceed $72,240. 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this project, please 

contact Chris Stempa at 920-832-5945. 



3 
 
 
 
 
 
 “…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

Department of Utilities  
Wastewater Treatment Plant 

2006 E Newberry Street 
Appleton, WI  54915-3128 

920-832-5945 tel. 
920-832-5949 fax  

 

To: Chairperson Vered Meltzer and Members of the Utilities Committee 

 

From: Interim Utilities Director, Chris Stempa 

 

Date: January 19, 2024 

 

Re: Utilities Committee Action: Award Final Clarifier Tank Underdrain and Tank Drain 

Rehabilitation Contract to Sabel Mechanical in the amount of $44,411 with 15% 

contingency of $6,662 for a project total not to exceed $51,073. 
 

 

BACKGROUND: 

There are six (6) final clarifiers at the Appleton Wastewater Treatment Plant (AWWTP) that 

are used to separate mixed liquor sludge solids from the treated effluent.  Each final clarifier is 

100 feet in diameter and 18 feet deep with a volume equal to 1,060,000 gallons.  The final 

clarifiers provide a quiescent zone that allows for the separation of suspended solids (and 

floating scum) before treated wastewater enters the chlorine contact tank for seasonal 

disinfection basin where it eventually is discharged to the Lower Fox River.   

  

The final clarifiers were constructed as part of the early 1990’s plant upgrade. An underdrain 

network was constructed beneath the final clarifiers to collect groundwater and alleviate the 

buoyant force pressure exerted on these concrete structures. The groundwater is conveyed 

through perforated drainpipes by gravity to a centralized collection sump.  The 33-foot-deep 

sump is dewatered using two 15 hp centrifugal pumps that cycle based on liquid levels within 

the wetwell (also known as a sump).  In late 2022, one of the two original pumps failed.  A new 

pump was purchased and installed in early 2023, which subsequently failed in November 2023 

and was sent for warranty repair. The remaining original pump failed, and staff were unable to 

retrieve it for inspection after the pump cable retrieval system failed. A temporary submersible 

pump system was installed in the wetwell with an above grade discharge house to maintain 

liquid levels until rehabilitation work could occur.  It should be noted that there is urgency to 

complete this work in a timely manner.  The inability to adequately relieve groundwater pressure 

exerted on an empty clarifier (e.g. emptied for reasons of emergency maintenance or process 

control) could generate enough buoyant force to lift or “float” a clarifier, resulting in 

catastrophic structural failure.    

 

The final clarifier tank drainage wetwell is immediately adjacent and similar in design to the 

underdrain system.  It is designed to pump out multiple or individual final clarifiers when 



Utilities Committee Memo – Final Clarifier Tank Underdrain and Tank Drain Rehabilitation Work 

January 19, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

cleaning or maintenance is required.  Similar to the underdrain system, the pumps are original 

to the 1990's upgrade and there is evidence of significant exterior corrosion of steel components 

(e.g., cable guide/retrieval system and discharge pipe).   

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS 

A Request for Quotation (RFQ) process was advanced to solicit costs from four reputable 

contractors experienced in wastewater treatment and wastewater lift station work.  The scope of 

work specified was based solely on the requisite tasks that would reestablish functionality and 

long-term reliability to both pump systems.  That scope includes replacement of the current 

pump bases, discharge piping, and guide wire retrieval system.  The RFQ review process was 

completed on January 17, 2024, following a desktop engineering analysis which confirmed that 

quoted replacement components matched system hydraulic needs.  The quotes are summarized 

below in Table 1. Sabel Mechanical (Sabel) provided the least cost quote and has successfully 

completed other project work for the Department of Utilities in the past.   

 

 Table 1: RFQ Summary 

Company Total 

Sabel Mechanical $44,411 

August Winter $74,100 

Staab Construction $73,000 

Great Lakes Mechanical  $51,288 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

I am requesting a contract award to Sabel Mechanical for Final Clarifier Tank Underdrain and 

Tank Drain Rehabilitation work in the amount of $44,411 with 15% contingency of $6,662 for 

a project total not to exceed $51,073.  Funding for this contract would be provided under an 

existing Capital Improvement Program project that was established for this work in 2023. 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this project please contact 

Chris Stempa at 920-832-5945.   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 “…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

Department of Utilities  
Wastewater Treatment Plant 

2006 E Newberry Street 
Appleton, WI  54915-3128 

920-832-5945 tel. 
920-832-5949 fax  

 

To: Chairperson Vered Meltzer and Members of the Utilities Committee 

 

From: Utilities Interim Director, Chris Stempa 

 

Date: January 19, 2024 

 

Re: Approve: Sole Source purchase of Final Clarifier Tank Underdrain and Tank 

Drain Pumps, Pump Rail Guide Systems, and Miscellaneous Pump Fittings 

from Quality Flow Systems in the amount of $89,960 with a 5% contingency 

of $4,500 for a total not to exceed $94,460. 
 

 

BACKGROUND: 

There are six (6) final clarifiers at the Appleton Wastewater Treatment Plant (AWWTP) that 

are used to separate mixed liquor sludge solids from the treated effluent.  Each final clarifier is 

100 feet in diameter and 18 feet deep with a volume equal to 1,060,000 gallons.  The final 

clarifiers provide a quiescent zone that allows for the separation of suspended solids (and 

floating scum) before treated wastewater enters the chlorine contact tank for seasonal 

disinfection basin where it eventually is discharged to the Lower Fox River.   

  

The final clarifiers were constructed as part of the early 1990’s plant upgrade. An underdrain 

network was constructed beneath the final clarifiers to collect groundwater and alleviate the 

buoyant force pressure exerted on these concrete structures. The groundwater is conveyed 

through perforated drainpipes by gravity to a centralized collection sump.  The 33-foot-deep 

sump is dewatered using two 15 hp centrifugal pumps that cycle based on liquid levels within 

the wetwell (also known as a sump).  In late 2022, one of the two original pumps failed.  A new 

pump was purchased and installed in early 2023, which subsequently failed in November 2023 

and was sent for warranty repair. The remaining original pump failed, and staff were unable to 

retrieve it for inspection after the pump cable retrieval system failed. A temporary submersible 

pump system was installed in the wetwell with an above grade discharge house to maintain 

liquid levels until rehabilitation work performed by an independent contractor (covered by a 

separate memorandum) and pump replacements could occur.  It should be noted that there is 

urgency to complete this work in a timely manner.  The inability to adequately relieve 

groundwater pressure exerted on an empty clarifier (e.g. emptied for reasons of emergency 

maintenance or process control) could generate enough buoyant force to lift or “float” a clarifier, 

resulting in catastrophic structural failure.    

 



Utilities Committee Memo – Final Clarifier Tank Underdrain and Tank Drain Pump Sole Source Purchase  

January 19, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

The final clarifier tank drainage wetwell is immediately adjacent and similar in design to the 

underdrain system.  It is designed to pump out multiple or individual final clarifiers when 

cleaning or maintenance is required.  Similar to the underdrain system, the pumps are original 

to the 1990's upgrade and there is evidence of significant exterior corrosion of steel components 

(e.g., cable guide/retrieval system and discharge pipe).   

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS 

The existing pumps in both the undertrain and tank drainage systems were manufactured by 

KSB. Quality Flow Systems is the sole manufacturer representative for our region.  Crane 

Engineering is a vendor KSB pumps, parts, and service to a broader market but was asked to 

provide a quote to insure the City was receiving the least cost. Quality Flow Systems and Crane 

Engineering quoted four (4) replacement pumps, miscellaneous pump accessories, and a pump 

retrieval guide rail system (in lieu of cables).  The RFQ review process was completed on 

January 17, 2024 following a desktop engineering analysis which confirmed that quoted 

replacement pumps matched system hydraulic needs.  The quotations are summarized below in 

Table 1 below. Quality Flow Systems provided the least cost quote at $89,960.   

 

 Table 1: RFQ Summary 

Company Total 

Crane Engineering $104,056 

Quality Flow Systems $89,960 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

I am requesting approval of a sole source purchase for four replacement KSB pumps, pump rail 

guide systems, and miscellaneous pump fittings from Quality Flow Systems in the amount of 

$89,960 with a 5% contingency of $4,500 for a total not to exceed $94,460.  Funding for this 

contract would be provided under an existing Capital Improvement Program project that was 

established for this work in 2023. 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this project please contact 

Chris Stempa at 920-832-5945.   





 
 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

Department of Utilities  
Wastewater Treatment Plant 

2006 E Newberry Street 
Appleton, WI  54915 

920-832-5945 tel. 
920-832-5949 fax  

 

 

 

TO:  Chairperson Vered Meltzer and Members of the Utilities Committee 

 

FROM: Interim Utilities Director, Chris Stempa 

 

DATE: January 19, 2024  

 

RE: Information: 2021 Sludge Storage Addition Project Engineering 

Services Amendment #2 increasing the Applied Technologies, Inc. total 

contract amount by $7,500 from $529,339 to $536,839 and decrease 

unallocated contingency from $44,857 to $37,357 
 

 

The Appleton Wastewater Treatment Plant (AWWTP) Sludge Storage Building Addition 

project professional services contract for design, bidding, and construction management 

was awarded to Applied Technologies Inc. (ATI) in November 2020 by Common 

Council.  In early 2022, Contract Amendment #1 totaling $30,038 for additional design 

and construction management services was approved by Common Council to 

accommodate unanticipated modifications to the original work scope after the contract 

was executed.  Miron Construction was awarded the public bid contract for construction 

in July 2022.  The construction Notice to Proceed was issued in early August 2022 with 

Substantial Completion identified as December 30, 2023. 

 

Miron immediately proceeded with the equipment submittal processes in August 2022 

knowing the long equipment lead times, especially with the motor control centers 

(MCCs) and the new conveyor system.  Active construction began in April 2023.  Work 

progressed well through October 2023 with the building addition completed and most of 

the major new equipment installed.  The exception was the new MCCs which supplied 

power the new exhaust fans and conveyor system.  The MCCs were one of the first 

equipment submittals approved in 2022 knowing there was going to be a long lead time.  

Unfortunately, the lingering supply chain disruption impacted the MCC manufacture, 

Square D, was more than anticipated.  The late arrival of that equipment resulted in the 

need for temporary power supply solution which necessitated additional construction 

services by ATI.  The delay also pushed back equipment startup and commissioning that 

is tied to Substantial Completion.  As such, the Substantial Completion date was pushed 

back until the end of January 2024 until the previously mentioned tasks are formally 

completed.   



Utilities Committee Memo 

Sludge Storage Addition ATI Engineering Services Contract Amendment No. 2 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

On January 17, 2024, ATI submitted Contract Amendment #2 for review and acceptance.  

Amendment #2 totals $7,500 and includes costs for additional construction management 

services resulting from delays in equipment delivery, installation, startup, and formal 

commissioning that have pushed back the Substantial Completion until the end of 

January 2024.   

 

SUMMARY 

 

The cost of additional engineering services outlined as part of the ATI Amendment #2 

totals $7,500.  This amendment would result in the contract amount increasing by $7,500 

from $529,339 to $536,839 and decrease unallocated contingency from $44,857 to 

$37,357. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this project, please contact Chris Stempa at ph: 832-

5945. 

 













 

Appleton Water Treatment Plant 
Operations Synopsis 

October, November, and December 2023 
 

 

Performance Summary 
 

The table below presents selected water production and quality performance metrics for 
the current and previous reporting period.   

Treated Water Quality.  All compliance parameters met or exceeded regulatory 
requirements.       

Water Production.  Compared with Q4 of 2022 (Y/Y) average production increased by 
over 8.2%. Production decreased by nearly 10% from Q3 of 2023. 

Raw Water Quality.  Average turbidity Y/Y levels increased by over 6.6% from Q4 2022.                       

Energy Efficiency.  Applied electrical energy efficiency Q/Q increased by nearly 15% 
from Q3 2023. 

  

                

    
Previous (Q3 2023) Current (Q4 2023) 

WATER PLANT PARAMETERS 
July August September October November  December 

 Water Treated        

  Finished (million gallons), total 322.1 308.6 301.5 284.0 273.6 286.7 

  

Finished (million gallons / day), average 
 

10.4 10 10.1 9.2 9.1 9.3 

 Electrical Energy (WTF) 
       Consumption (Megawatt-hours) 
       MWH / million gallons produced 
 

 
555.6 

1.7 

 
544.5 

1.8 

 
506.2 

1.7 

 
332.8 

1.2 

 
437.4 

1.6 

 
459.8 

1.6 
 

Lake Turbidity (NTU), average 15.51 15.94 11.92 13.00 10.48 8.02  

 Water System Microbial Quality        

   Total Coliform Samples 81 81 81 81 81 81 

   Compliance with Standard 
 

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

 Finished Water Quality        

  Water Temperature (Degrees F) 75.78 74.26 69.21 57.90 44.65 35.55 

  Turbidity (NTU), average 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04 

  
%<0.15 NTU standard 
 

100 100 100 100 100 100 

  pH (SU), average 8.1 8.0 8.0 8.2 8.3 8.4 

  Total Chlorine (mg/L) 2.12 2.09 1.96 2.00 2.00 1.97 

 Fluoride (mg/L) 0.71 0.67 0.69 0.66 0.66 0.74 

  

Orthophosphate (mg/L) 
 

0.76 0.73 0.74 0.74 0.68 0.69 

 

 

 

 



Appleton Water Treatment Plant Synopsis – Q4/2023  
  

2 
 

 

Laboratory        

• In support of plant operations, staff conducted analyses according to method 
protocols for pH, turbidity, alkalinity, hardness, free/total chlorine, ammonia, 
phosphorus, potassium permanganate, and fluoride. 

• In support of distribution operations, staff performed required 81 monthly Coliform 
bacteria analyses along with heterotrophic plate count (HPC) testing. 

• Quarterly disinfection by-product rule monitoring with wholesale water customers  
(DBPR-2) was completed. 
   

Safety        

• Maintained Water Treatment Facility Safety programs by completing scheduled 
safety inspections, fire prevention inspections, and monthly meetings.  No significant 
incidents to report.    
 

Operations 

• Operated two UV Disinfection Reactors continuously during the quarter.          

• Maintained Main Pressure Zone pressure increases as recommended by Water 
Distribution System Master Plan.   

• Membrane Wash Water tank being cleaned out. 

• Corrosion Control Treatment construction project ongoing. 

• Lindbergh Standpipe cleaned & inspected. 

• #3 Softener cleaning completed. 

• South Recarbonation Basin cleaning completed. 

• Air compressor replacement completed. 

• #2 and #3 Contactor wash water pumps replaced. 

• Sodium Hypochlorite tank relining and repair work completed. 
 

Staffing & Training 

• Staffing levels fully staffed. 

• Maintained operation schedules and maintenance work assignments.   



MONTH 22 MONTH 23 YTD 22 YTD 23

9 9 106 73

BREAK 

DATE

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**

TOTAL DOLLAR 

VALUE FOR 

BREAK*                       
(Water Costs + Repair 

Costs)

11/5/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1969 1/16" Crack 6 Hours 99,869 $607.20 $9,607.20

NOTES:

11/17/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1946

1/16" Crack & 1 

1/2" Hole 4 Hours 157,908 $960.08 $9,960.08

NOTES:

11/22/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1964 1/16" Crack 7 Days 2,552,703 $15,520.43 $24,520.43

NOTES:

11/24/2023 309269 CIP 12" 1931 4" Crack 2 Hours 2,917,375 $17,737.64 $26,737.64

NOTES:

11/27/2023 309269 CIP 6" 1960 1/16" Crack 5 Hours 62,418 $379.50 $9,379.50

NOTES:

WATER MAIN BREAK/ JOINT LEAK REPORT - NOVEMBER 2024

YEARLY WATER MAIN BREAK COMPARISON

LOCATION

N. Peach Tree La. & E. 

Apple Tree La.

737 E. South River St.

3149 N. Durkee St. 

1610 N. Graceland Ave.

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the time of the call until it was fixed.

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the time of the call and the amount of water bubbling. 

The break was found due to water surfacing on the road. The duration was calculated by the time it was found until the time fixed. 

Lawe St. Draw Bridge

The break was found due to water surfacing on the road. The duration was calculated by the time it was found until the time fixed. 

The break was found due to a large hole in the ground. The duration was calculated by the pipe condition and information from the water plant. 

**Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.



BREAK 

DATE

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**

TOTAL DOLLAR 

VALUE FOR 

BREAK*                       
(Water Costs + Repair 

Costs)LOCATION

N. Peach Tree La. & E. 

Apple Tree La. 11/28/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1961 1/8" Crack 4 Hours 119,101 $724.13 $9,724.13

NOTES:

11/30/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1955 4" Hole 4 Hours 648,305 $3,941.69 $12,941.69

NOTES:

11/30/2023 309269 CIP 6" 1958 4" Hole 4 Hours 661,144 $4,019.76 $13,019.76

NOTES:

11/30/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1968 1/16" Crack 3 Hours 121,557 $739.07 $9,739.07

NOTES:

Total Cost = $125,629.51

The break was found due to water coming up in the road. The duration was calculated by the time of the call to report until the time of repair. 

*In addition to the dollar value of water revenue lost, there is an average cost of $9,000 to repair each water main break (including final restoration) and an average cost of 

$630 to produce the lost water for each main break.

1300 S. Lynndale Dr.

2018S. Greenview St.

2300 N. Alexander St.

2612 S. Berry Dr.

The break was found due to water bubbling. The duration was calculated from the soil saturation and the time it took to repair. 

The break was found due to water bubbling. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation and the time of call to report until the time of repair. 

The break was found due to water bubbling. The duration was calculate by the soil saturation and the time it broke until it was repaired. 

**Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.



MONTH 22 MONTH 23 YTD 22 YTD 23

13 13 121 86

BREAK 

DATE

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**

TOTAL DOLLAR 

VALUE FOR 

BREAK*                       
(Water Costs + Repair 

Costs)

12/2/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1969 1/16" Crack 24 Hours 399,478 $2,428.83 $11,428.83

NOTES:

12/3/2023 309269 CIP 4" 1935 1/16" Crack 24 Hours 199,739 $1,214.41 $10,214.41

NOTES:

12/3/2023 309269 CIP 6" 1954 1/16" Crack 5 Hours 59,763 $363.36 $9,363.36

NOTES:

12/5/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1928

1/16" Crack and 

2" Hole 4 Hours 222,855 $1,354.96 $10,354.96

NOTES:

12/5/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1968 1/8" Crack 4 Hours 121,557 $739.07 $9,739.07

NOTES:

LOCATION

3133 N. Doris La.

111 E. Water St. 

505 S. Lee St.

1328 S. Memorial Dr.

2517 S. Harmon St.

WATER MAIN BREAK/ JOINT LEAK REPORT - December 2023

YEARLY WATER MAIN BREAK COMPARISON

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the time of the resident's intial call at 5:00 p.m. on 12/1/23 to APD.

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation and the amount of water bubbling. 

The break was found due to water surfacing on the road. The durataion was calculated by the time of call about water on the road and the soil saturation. 

The break was found due to water bubbling. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation. 

The break was found due to water bubbling. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation. 

**Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.



BREAK 

DATE

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**

TOTAL DOLLAR 

VALUE FOR 

BREAK*                       
(Water Costs + Repair 

Costs)LOCATION

3133 N. Doris La. 12/8/2023 309269 CIP 6" Pre-130 Two 5" Holes 4 Hours 2,025,954 $12,317.80 $21,317.80

NOTES:

12/8/2023 309269 CIP 6" 1956

1/8" Crack and 2" 

Hole 10 Hours 203,858 $1,239.46 $10,239.46

NOTES:

12/11/2023 309269 CIP 8" 1962 1/16" Crack 24 Hours 837,952 $5,094.75 $14,094.75

NOTES:

12/15/2023 309269 CIP 6" 1930 1/16" Crack 4 Days 1,198,434 $7,286.48 $16,286.48

NOTES:

12/16/2023 309269 CIP 6" 1946 1/8" Crack 4 Hours 499,347 $3,036.03 $12,036.03

NOTES:

12/18/2023 309269 CIP 6" Pre-1930 4" Hole 2 Hours 317,518 $1,930.51 $10,930.51

NOTES:

12/25/2023 309269 DIP 8" 1971

2" Hole and 3" 

Hole 4 Hours 505,239 $3,071.85 $12,071.85

NOTES:

The break was found by testing hydrants and water bubbling up. The duration was calculated by a homeowner saying they first saw water 24 hours ago. 

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the resident saying they first saw water four days before calling. 

The break was found due to a call in by a resident. The duration was calculated by the time of the call and the amount of water bubbling. 

S. Benoit St. & W. 

Spencer St. 

2491 S. East St.

E. Randall Ave. & N. 

Helen St. 

The break was found due to a call in. The duration was calculated by the time of the call in and the soil saturation. 

The break was found due to water bubbling. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation. 

N. Durkee St. & E. 

Roosevelt St. 

1313 S. East St.

123 E. Commercial St.

1024 E. Park Hills Dr.

The break was found due to water bubbling. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation and the time it took to repair. 

The break was found due to water bubbling. The duration was calculated by the soil saturation and the time it took to repair. 

**Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.



BREAK 

DATE

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**

TOTAL DOLLAR 

VALUE FOR 

BREAK*                       
(Water Costs + Repair 

Costs)LOCATION

3133 N. Doris La. 12/26/2023 309269 CIP 6" 1948 1/16" Crack 4 Hours 81,543 $495.78 $9,495.78

NOTES:

Total Cost = $157,573.28

*In addition to the dollar value of water revenue lost, there is an average cost of $9,000 to repair each water main break (including final restoration) and an average cost of 

$630 to produce the lost water for each main break.

1420 N. Kenilworth Dr.

The break was found due to a call about water bubbling. The duration was calculated from the time of the call until the time it was fixed.

**Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_December 12, 2023 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes
	0002_1_240119_UC Sole Source Memo_AerationProcessUpgradesMcMahon
	0003_1_240119_Memo_Final Clarifier Underdrain_Rehab Contract_Sabel
	0004_1_240119_Memo_Final Clarifier Underdrain Pump Purchase
	0004_2_011924 Quality Flow Systems Sole Source Request
	0005_1_240119_UC Memo_SSB AdditionProfessionalServices_ATI_Contract Amend No.2
	0006_1_2023 Q4 Wastewater Treatment Plant Synopsis
	0006_2_Receiving Station Revenue Report
	0006_3_2023 Q4 Water Plant Synopsis
	0006_4_11- November 2023 Water Main Breaks
	0006_5_12 - December 2023 Water Main Breaks

